[image: image1.png]



                  P.O. Box 











                   PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

     
   (972) 450-2871    FAX   (972) 450-2837


                          Post Office Box 9010  Addison, Texas 75001-9010




   16801 Westgrove

September 17, 2010
Donnie Tidwell, Superintendent

Rogers-O’Brien Construction

dtidwell@rogers-obrien.com
RE:
17101 Dallas Parkway  Medica Development Corporation

Mr. Tidwell:

On September 16 representatives of the Town of Addison met with representatives from Rogers-O’Brien and CalHar Construction to perform a walk-thru inspection of the Public Infrastructure associated with the referenced project.  The following list of items needing attention was generated.

1. Water Line A STA 2+89 – Provide water valve extensions (for all valves greater than 4 feet deep), concrete locator pads (24”x24”x6”), and bring locator wires to the surface inside valve stacks.
2. Repair curb damage at the construction entrance on the north side of Sojourn Dr.

3. At irrigation meter (currently used for the construction trailers) and all other meter and double-check boxes – Clean out mud to allow for placement of a three inch layer of clean gravel and a 4”-6” air space below meter (or DCVA).

4. Replace traffic signal detection loop damaged during curb construction on the NE corner of Sojourn and Addison Rd.

5. Compact soil and backfill curb radius at NE corner of Sojourn and Addison Rd.

6. Clean and finish landscaping all areas of ROW, and complete sidewalk connection on the north side of Sojourn Dr.

7. Remove three power poles on Addison Rd. from Sojourn to north property line.
8. Place “crosswalks” on three Addison Rd. drive approaches, and finish sanding in truncated dome pavers in ADA ramps.

9. Repair/rub out chipping on approach radius curbs and as found throughout.

10. Place “Addison” cover on SS MH at STA 1+00 Line A, and place infil pans in both sanitary manholes.
11. Rotate fire hydrant at middle driveway to face pumper nozzle 90 degrees to fire lane.

12. Check drop in MH SS Line A STA 1+24 (too much fog to inspect from surface).

13. Clean out mud, debris, forms, rocks, concrete from all storm inlets and manholes throughout project.

14. At middle approach on Addison Rd. the W edge of pavement at the drop slab is chipped badly.  Propose solution.

15. Replace traffic markings on Addison Rd that were damaged or lost due to construction.

16. Clean out domestic water meter vaults.

17. Mount fire service meter touch-pad on outside wall.

18. Place “Addison” cover on storm MH at north Addison Rd. drive approach.
19. Irrigation meter at northwest corner of property needs “reader” lid in addition to #3 above.

20. Replace broken curb at northeast ADA ramp at Dallas Parkway and Los Cabos access drive.

21. Clean and seal all concrete joints in decal  lanes and sidewalks on the Dallas Parkway side.

22. Check Dallas Parkway sidewalk for cross-slope and elevation in relation to curb (especially north of north drive entrance)

23. Mark curbs for valve, meter, and manhole locations in ROW.

24. Place concrete pads around all hydrants in landscaped areas per NCT-COG standard drawing #4120.
25. Irrigation meter on east side north of  needs “reader” lid in addition to #3 above.

26. Straighten valve stack at STA 8+32 Line A.

27. Remove trash from around fire hydrant at STA 6+24 Line A.

28. Place “Addison” lid on storm sewer manhole in south decal lane on Dallas Parkway.  Rout and seal cracks and saw in joints off of points of box around manhole.

29. Repair/replace concrete pad around manhole in traffic island at Sojourn/Dallas Parkway, replace missing sign, restore ground cover due to construction traffic damage.
30. Straighten valve stacks and place locator pads on valves at STA 3+87 Line A.

In addition, AT&T and ONCOR have remaining work to finish on Addison Rd.  There is a segment of aerial line that still needs to be placed underground, and other ground facilities need to be removed or straightened.  The southeast corner of Addison Rd. must be re-excavated and re-compacted from the AT&T work that was done there, as the current condition jeopardizes the stability of the traffic signal pole.  Time Warner Telecom has completed their work on Dallas Parkway in front of the Los Cabos restaurant, and the poles are ready to be removed.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact either Clay Barnett, (972-450-2857) or me at 972-450-2847.  Thank you.

Sincerely,

David Wilde, Public Works Inspector

Ecc:
Clay Barnett, P.E., City Engineer


Lynn Chandler, Building Official


Johnathan Grammer, R-O


Claire Callaham, CalHar Const.


Jason Sutton, Addison Utilities


Jose Flores, Asst. Pub. Wks. Inspector
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